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Andy Stokes

From: Katie Stewart
Sent: 16 May 2023 07:40
To: Andrew Stokes
Subject: RE: Cabinet Forward Plan Checklist approval for appropriation of SCC Land as 

Highway at Deepcut

Thanks so much Andy – that is great and helpful to know. 
 

From: Andrew Stokes <andy.stokes@surreycc.gov.uk>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 7:37 AM 
To: Katie Stewart <Katie.Stewart@surreycc.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Cabinet Forward Plan Checklist approval for appropriation of SCC Land as Highway at Deepcut 
 
Thanks Katie, 
 
Whilst the relocation of the school from Lakeside primary to Mindenhurst created some noise a 
few months ago when that decision was made, the issue of this revised access solution isn’t 
controversial, so can’t see that it would cause any issues. For completeness, I have consulted 
Paul Deach as Divisional Member, I am seeing him and Local Members this evening at the 
Community liaison Group mtg, so will mention it then. 
 
Many thanks, 
 
Andy Stokes MCIHT 
(Pronouns: he/his) 
TDP South Area Team Leader 
Transport Development Planning - Infrastructure, Planning and Major Projects. 
07968 832 597 Transport Development Planning - Surrey County Council (surreycc.gov.uk) 

 
 
 

From: Katie Stewart <Katie.Stewart@surreycc.gov.uk>  
Sent: 15 May 2023 19:19 
To: Andrew Stokes <andy.stokes@surreycc.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Cabinet Forward Plan Checklist approval for appropriation of SCC Land as Highway at Deepcut 
 
Hi Andy 
 
I am happy with the checklist, although for my awareness, is this project likely to cause any “noise” locally?   If so, it 
is not an issue with progressing the decision but I would just want to ensure we have sighted members and CLT 
accordingly, and just make sure we have a comms/engagement plan in place around the decision (if it is likely to 
cause controversy). 
 
Thanks 
Katie 
 

From: Andrew Stokes <andy.stokes@surreycc.gov.uk>  
Sent: Monday, May 15, 2023 1:54 PM 
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To: Katie Stewart <Katie.Stewart@surreycc.gov.uk> 
Subject: Cabinet Forward Plan Checklist approval for appropriation of SCC Land as Highway at Deepcut 
 
Hi Katie, 
 
I hope you are well. I am required to seek your approval to the following, could I ask that you take 
a look and if you are happy with it, to give your approval please? 
 
The associated Cabinet Member Decision report is in the attached email. 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
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

 
 

From: Huma Younis <huma.younis@surreycc.gov.uk>  
Sent: 15 May 2023 13:00 
To: Andrew Stokes <andy.stokes@surreycc.gov.uk>; Joss Butler <joss.butler@surreycc.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: 'Dedication' (Appropriation?) of SCC Land as Highway? 
 
Hi Andy  
 
The checklist should be agreed by the Executive Director so they are aware of the item and happy with the content 
within the checklist. 
 
I will add the item to the forward plan but please flag with Katie S so she is aware of this. 
 
 
 
Kind Regards  
 
Huma Younis 
Committee Manager: Legal and Democratic Services 
Woodhatch Place | 11 Cockshot Hill | Reigate | Surrey | RH2 8EF  
Tel: 07866899016  
Email: huma.younis@surreycc.gov.uk  
Twitter:Follow Democratic Services: @SCCdemocracy 
Website: Council and democracy (surreycc.gov.uk) 
 

 
 

From: Andrew Stokes <andy.stokes@surreycc.gov.uk>  
Sent: 15 May 2023 12:07 
To: Huma Younis <huma.younis@surreycc.gov.uk>; Joss Butler <joss.butler@surreycc.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: 'Dedication' (Appropriation?) of SCC Land as Highway? 
Importance: High 
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